
From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: 4/20/2011 4:24:20 PM
To: 'Sullivan, Timothy J.' (timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: PG&E Average Price by Sector

Tim -

Here's the data you asked for, let me know if you need anything else.

yours,

sid

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 4:23 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: PG&E Average Price by Sector

Average Price per kWh as of March 1, 2011

Residential Average Price:
Residential Non-Care Avg. Price: 18.6 cents 
Residential Care Average Price: 8.7 cents

15.9 cents

Commercial Average Price: 
Industrial Average Price: 
Agricultural Average Price:

15.9 cents
11.7 cents
14.7 cents

System Average Price: 15.3 cents

From: Dietz, Sidney
Sent: Wednesday. April 20, 2011 11:33 AM 
jo: Redacted
Subject: Fw: PG&E Average Price by Sector

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

SB GT&S 0303227

mailto:timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Sullivan, Timothy J. [mailto:timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 10:59 AM 
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: PG&E Average Price by Sector

Sid,

We met with some representatives of the EU the other day, and they asked for some big picture info, 
such as the average price for a kwh. It has been awhile since I last saw that info, and I think my 
guess overstated what it is. I've found the EIA statewide averages, but cannot find company specific 
data on the FORM 1 or other sources.

Do you have ready access to the following informaiton? Any recent year will do (just tell me the year).

Residential Average Price 
Residential Non-Care Average Price 
Residential Care Average Price

Commercial Average Price 
Industrial Average Price

Do not spend a lot of time on this. It is just a background inquiry. If it requires too much time, just let me 
know.

Tim Sullivan

SB GT&S 0303228

mailto:timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov

